
  
 

INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY 
FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT (FAMD) NO. 1 

 
 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

December 14, 2023 

9:30 A.M.  

 

 

 
This Meeting will be held In-Person at  

The City of Indian Wells City Council Chambers  

44950 El Dorado Drive Indian Wells, CA 
 



 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  2022-2023 

 

Director         Term Ends  
   
Name: Kurt Yeager (Chairperson)        February 28, 2025 
Phone: (949) 632-6157 
Email: ekurty01@gmail.com 
                                                                                                     
Name: Margaret “Marge” Barry (Vice Chair)      February 28, 2026 
Phone: (760) 772-0404 or (760) 219-3100 cell  
Email: iwmarge@gmail.com 

 
Name: Charlie Jones (Secretary)       February 28, 2025 
Phone: (760) 200-0491  
Email: COJ1939@gmail.com  
 
Name: Tony Trocino (Director)        February 28, 2026 
Phone: (760) 610-1751  
Email: trotony7@dc.rr.com  
 
Name: Open Seat          February 28, 2025 
Phone:  
Email:  
 
Name: Dennis Coker (IWCC Rep)       Appointed (No Term) 
Phone: (760) 345-2561 
Email: Dennis.Coker@clubcorp.com 

mailto:iwmarge@gmail.com
https://www.google.com/search?q=indian+wells+contry+club&rlz=1C1GCEB_enUS931US931&oq=indian+wells+contry+club&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i13i175i199j0i13i457j0i13l2j46i13i175i199j0i13.4679j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


Page 3



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 
INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY  

 

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
 

December 14, 2023, at 9:30 A.M. 
Board will Meet in the City Council Chamber of the  

City of Indian Wells at 44950 El Dorado Indian Wells CA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER OF THE FAMD, ROLL CALL 

Chairman - Kurt Yeager 

Vice Chairman – Margaret “Marge” Barry  

Secretary – Charlie Jones 

Director - Tony Trocino 

Director – Open 

IWCC Representative – Dennis Coker 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. APPROVAL of the FINAL AGENDA 

December 12, 2023         Page(s) 4-5 

     
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

All persons wishing to address the FAMD Board will be called on during this section of the meeting by the Chairman.  At the appropriate time, please 

come forward to the podium and state your name for the record. Speakers are limited to three minutes. Parties are encouraged to submit their 

comments in writing with any attachments or exhibits they wish for the FAMD Board to review, preferably 24 hours prior to the meeting. Speakers can 

then use their three-minutes to summarize the key points of their comments. Please note that you may address the FAMD Board on an agenda item at 

the time it is discussed, but only after being recognized by the Chairman. 

Under the Brown Act, the FAMD Board should not take action on or discuss matters raised during the public comment portion of the agenda which 

are not listed on the agenda. FAMD Board Members may refer such matters to staff for information or to be placed on a subsequent agenda for 

consideration. Notwithstanding the foregoing, FAMD Board Members and staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed during 

public comment, if such responses do not constitute any deliberation.  

 

5. CLOSED SESSION 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Anticipated-Litigation-Initiation of Litigation 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4). One (1) or More Cases. Potential Case. 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR  
All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are routine and will be enacted by one vote. There will be no separate 

discussion of these items unless members of the FAMD Board or audience request that specific items be removed from 

the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action. Financial matters will be indicated as budgeted or non-

budgeted below. 

 

a. Minutes; November 9, 2023      Page(s) 6-8 

b. Financials; November 2023      Page(s) 9 

 

7. SECURITY REPORT 

a. November 2023 Security Report     Page(s) 10-13 

 

Page 4



Page 2 of 2 
 

  

 

8. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Bridge Lighting Agreement       Page(s) Table 

b. Open Board Seat Subcommittee Recommendation for Appointment Page(s) 14-16 

 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

a. On Call Drain Services      Page(s) Verbal 

b. Flashing Stop Signs       Page(s) 17-18 

 

10. FAMD DISTRICT MANAGERS REPORT 

a. Priority Three Update 

b. RFP for Drainage Analysis 

c. Financial Overview 

 

11. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

 

12. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Next Meeting January 11, 2024 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY 

FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OPEN MEETING 

 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL 

ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENIOR 

BUILDING INSPECTOR OR THE RISK MANAGER AT (760) 346-2489.  A 48-HOUR 

NOTIFICATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING WILL ENABLE THE CITY TO MAKE REASONABLE 

ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING (128 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA 

TITLE III). 

 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

 

I, Angelica Avila, certify that on December 11, 2023, I caused to be posted a notice of a FAMD #1 Board 

Meeting to be held on Thursday December 14, 2023, at 10:00 A.M., in person in the  

City Council Chamber’s.   

 

 

___________________________________ 

Page 5



 

1 

 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

MINUTES       

November 9, 2023 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Kurt Yeager called meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.  

 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT:  Chairman - Kurt Yeager 

Vice Chairman – Margaret “Marge” Barry  

Secretary – Charlie Jones 

Director - Tony Trocino 

IWCC Representative – Dennis Coker 

   

ABSENT: Director – Open 

 

ALSO, PRESENT: District Manager (DM) Scott Matas (Desert Resort Management/ Associa),                  

Paul Stotesbury (Allied Universal, (DOS) Director of Security), 

Jennifer Aguilar (City of Indian Wells, Administrative Assistant) 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. APPROVAL OF THE FINAL AGENDA 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Marge Barry and a 2nd by Director Tony Trocino to approve the 

agenda for the November 9, 2023, FAMD board meeting. Motion carried 5/0. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – No Comments 

  

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

a. Minutes; October 12, 2023 

b. Financials; October 2023 

 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Marge Barry and a 2nd by Director Charlie Jones to approve the 

Consent Calendar. Motion carried 5/0. 

 

6. SECURITY REPORT 

a. October 2023 Security Report 

Director of Security Paul Stotesbury updated the Board of Directors on the past month’s security 

report.   

 

Page 6



 

2 

 

A special presentation was given by Allied Universal Security and CALSAGA (California 

Association of Licensed Security Agencies) to Allied Universal Security Officer Max Penny.  

Officer Penny responded to a house fire in the Indian Wells Country Club and rescued a resident 

from a neighboring home that was filling with smoke.  Public safety officials believed that 

without his assistance the resident would have most likely succumbed to the smoke.  President of 

CALSAGA Dave Chandler presented Officer Penny with a medal of valor and certificate for his 

heroic act.   

 

7. OLD BUSINESS 

a. FAMD Store Water & Debris Basin – Performance Report 

The Board of Directors reviewed a written summary of storm events. The Board of Directors was 

updated by the district manager on the cost of an engineer’s report for the drainage in neighbors 

that are most affected by rainfall.  The board agreed that an RFP should go out for engineering 

services.   

 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Marge Barry and a 2nd by Director Charlie Jones to develop an RFP 

for a survey of the current drainage and if it sufficient.  Motion carried 5/0.  

 

b. Appointment of Open Board Seat 

The Board of Directors received an update from the District Manager on the number of 

applications and asked the board to decide on a process of the appointment.  The board decided 

to form a subcommittee to interview candidates and bring back a recommendation to the 

December meeting.   

 

A motion was made by Director Tony Trocino and a 2nd by Vice Chair Marge Barry to appoint a 

committee of Vice Chair Bary and Director Jones to interview candidates and bring back a 

recommendation to the December board meeting.  Motion carried 5/0.  

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Holiday Lighting 

The Board of Directors reviewed a proposal for $4,995.00 from Al & Luis Christmas Lighting to 

install the holiday lighting at the Manitou and Club entrances.   

 

A motion was made by Director Charlie Jones and a 2nd by Director Dennis Coker to approve an 

amount not to exceed $4,995.00 with Al & Luis Christmas Lighting for the installation of holiday 

lighting and decorations at the Manitou and Club entrance of the Indian Wells Country Club.  The 

installation will begin the week of November 27, 2023, and the removal will be the week of January 1, 

2024.  Motion carried 5/0.  

 

b. Manitou Fountain Pump 

The Board of Directors reviewed the proposal from Supreme Pol Service.  The proposal is to 

replace a pump for the Manitou fountain.  

 

A motion was made by Director Charlie Jones and a 2nd by Vice Chair Marge Barry to approve the 

replacement of a pump for the Manitou entrance fountain for an amount not to exceed $3,285.00. 

Motion carried 5/0.  

 

 

Page 7



 

3 

 

c. Electrical Reimbursement Agreement with Sandpiper Cove #3 & Manitou Springs HOA for Bridge 

Lighting 

The district manager requested for the board to table the item until the December meeting.  Information is 
being gathered and an agreement is being drafted.  The board agreed to table.   

 

d. 2024 Board Meeting Schedule 

The Board of Directors reviewed the 2024 Board of Directors meeting schedule.   

 

A motion was made by Director Tony Trocino and a 2nd by Director Charlie Jones to approve the 2024 

Board of Directors meeting schedule.  Motion carried 5/0.  

 

9. DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 

The District Manager reported and answered questions regarding on the progress on the Priority 3 road 

rehabilitation project. 

 

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Director Jones asked if flashing stop signs could be installed at the intersection of Manitou and 

Sandpiper, the district manager will bring back a discussion item in December to determine cost. 

 

Director Trocino asked who would be responsible for the maintenance of the drainage basin that was 

built to the south of Blackhawk.   

 

11. ANNOUCEMENTS 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Fire Access Maintenance District Board of Directors will 

be held at 10:00 A.M., on December 14, 2023, in person at the City of Indian Wells council chambers.  

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no more business the meeting was adjourned by Chair Kurt Yeager at 10:47 A.M.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, Scott Matas, District Manager 

 
Attested to:  _______________________________ Date: _______________ 

Charlie Jones, FAMD Secretary 

Page 8



In
di

an
 W

el
ls

, C
A

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
1
:
1
5

U
s
e
r
:

d
a
m
e
z
c
u
a

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:

g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e

1

N
O

V 
20

23

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
4
 
0
5

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

2
0
9

F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

A
P
P
R
O
P

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

M
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
Y
S
e
c
P
r
p
T
x

-
3
2
5
,
0
0
0

-
3
2
5
,
0
0
0

-
3
,
2
1
3
.
1
4

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
1
,
7
8
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
2
0
0
 
 
C
Y
U
n
s
P
r
p
T
x

-
8
,
1
7
0

-
8
,
1
7
0

-
9
,
4
5
1
.
7
2

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
,
2
8
1
.
7
2
 
 
1
1
5
.
7
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
3
0
0
 
 
P
Y
P
r
p
T
x

-
2
,
0
5
0

-
2
,
0
5
0

-
3
0
.
1
1

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
0
1
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
4
0
0
 
 
R
o
l
l
P
r
p
T
x

-
1
,
8
5
0

-
1
,
8
5
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
F
i
r
e
 
A
c
c
e
s

-
1
,
1
9
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
1
9
4
,
0
0
0

-
1
1
,
5
3
3
.
0
3

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
1
8
2
,
4
6
6
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
3
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
 
P
m
t

-
1
,
0
8
0

-
1
,
0
8
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
8
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
0
0
 
 
I
n
v
s
t
 
E
a
r
n

-
4
8
,
0
0
0

-
4
8
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
6
1
5
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
p
T
x
R
e
l
f

-
1
,
8
3
0

-
1
,
8
3
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
3
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
6
5
1
0
0
 
 
G
r
 
&
 
R
e
i
m
b

0
0

-
1
5
,
8
0
4
.
0
0

-
1
5
,
8
0
4
.
0
0

.
0
0

1
5
,
8
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
8
6
3
0
0
 
 
M
i
s
c
 
R
e
v

-
3
,
4
5
0

-
3
,
4
5
0

-
9
6
0
.
0
0

-
4
8
0
.
0
0

.
0
0

-
2
,
4
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0

-
4
0
,
9
9
2
.
0
0

-
1
6
,
2
8
4
.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
4
4
,
4
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
.
6
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
1
0
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
f
 
S
v
c
s

1
6
8
,
7
5
0

1
6
8
,
7
5
0

3
4
,
4
3
2
.
0
1

2
1
4
.
1
1

9
8
,
0
1
2
.
3
6

3
6
,
3
0
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
7
8
.
5
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
t
r
 
S
v
c
s

9
9
6
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
6
,
3
7
1

3
4
6
,
7
0
9
.
7
8

7
8
,
8
9
5
.
2
9

7
3
1
,
6
2
8
.
0
1

1
8
,
0
3
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
9
8
.
4
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
2
0
0
0
 
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s

3
2
,
9
5
0

3
2
,
9
5
0

1
3
,
0
5
6
.
3
5

3
,
1
1
5
.
8
8

1
5
,
6
9
3
.
7
1

4
,
1
9
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
8
7
.
3
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
4
0
0
0
 
 
B
l
d
g
&
G
r
M
n
t

1
3
7
,
6
5
0

1
3
7
,
6
5
0

2
1
,
4
5
9
.
0
8

8
,
1
5
6
.
0
8

7
2
,
4
8
6
.
4
8

4
3
,
7
0
4
.
4
4
 
 
 
6
8
.
2
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
5
0
0
0
 
 
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c

1
3
0
,
0
0
0

1
2
2
,
4
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
2
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t

1
8
,
7
5
0

2
6
,
2
5
0

5
,
9
4
5
.
4
7

5
4
0
.
9
2

1
4
,
0
5
8
.
1
9

6
,
2
4
6
.
3
4
 
 
 
7
6
.
2
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
1
0
0
0
 
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
E
x
p

9
,
5
0
0

9
,
5
0
0

5
1
3
.
3
5

.
0
0

8
,
4
8
6
.
6
5

5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
4
.
7
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
p
r
 
M
a
t
r
l
s

1
,
5
0
0

1
,
6
0
0

6
8
2
.
5
0

1
3
6
.
5
0

9
1
7
.
5
0

.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
5
0
0
0
 
 
M
i
n
o
r
E
q
u
i
p

2
,
5
0
0

2
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
9
1
6
0
0
 
 
I
n
d
r
c
t
C
o
s
t

1
5
,
0
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

1
,
5
1
3
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
2
,
9
7
1

4
2
2
,
7
9
8
.
5
4

9
1
,
0
5
8
.
7
8

9
4
1
,
2
8
2
.
9
0

2
4
8
,
8
8
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
8
4
.
6
%

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
6
7
3
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
C
o
n
t
r

0
7
7
4
,
2
4
1

2
3
,
3
0
1
.
0
0

2
3
,
3
0
1
.
0
0

.
0
0

7
5
0
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

0
7
7
4
,
2
4
1

2
3
,
3
0
1
.
0
0

2
3
,
3
0
1
.
0
0

.
0
0

7
5
0
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
7
2
,
0
8
0

8
0
1
,
7
8
2

4
0
5
,
1
0
7
.
5
4

9
8
,
0
7
5
.
7
8

9
4
1
,
2
8
2
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
4
,
6
0
8
.
4
4
 
 
1
6
7
.
9
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0

-
4
0
,
9
9
2
.
0
0

-
1
6
,
2
8
4
.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
4
4
,
4
3
8
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
3
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
7
,
2
1
2

4
4
6
,
0
9
9
.
5
4

1
1
4
,
3
5
9
.
7
8

9
4
1
,
2
8
2
.
9
0

9
9
9
,
8
2
9
.
5
6

P
R
I
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
:

1
,
6
9
1
,
9
8
1
.
2
8

C
H
A
N
G
E
 
I
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
-
 
N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
/
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
:

-
4
0
5
,
1
0
7
.
5
4
 

1
,
2
8
6
,
8
7
3
.
7
4

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
:

Page 9

https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5nE5%2B4FTK6dmcDb7nEiWWfWXLIHJtWERbFkWLVf3FxcU%2Bxs3r%2FibsvzL5qucYdH
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cszzJV7lLyHIGJKFEkjFTTO0uOeH8ybnRtbs9en50FvqgC9wRjSa6TVFw%2FLrfhh9
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6NpAMIwA2hKzvAnOpBigPGQ24f1y0ke3p1FP5IkT93le%2B0oHcXG8mSo%2FvCg5Eo%2FW
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Epz8gDen0StiFeK3iY8Ow4%2BfB9e5zfu20A%2FOMaiUjEhK7zRCkt%2BbXtHIPCipus6X
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zg6aOG9O3v%2FKNXJFZadCVvB5xzKqO7ag6AGKAV4moW%2B1TAdFDsSBd4uHBlq7BFCj
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XrN8YX%2FL5OcuMd10vzH0AkUeezbmuCMLMa1fQf6MzkysebYdMOf91BrOYwA4Crvd
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uh8OeTViiR3teileJziaLn8La%2F7FMtw4QatMmw4lNyAkFiHfv699Yh5cwodEzhPi
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=839t3jW89vZk4vJb5x2lACd3Da7oENkz7H648j7PgFrywT7bRn2IkHWEN9j050ya
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6PjK9GWYFiQ1ZPK9T0wiN%2FAW4Y8ek0YO%2FbsyqRZTet9oP6XQBKolvRXtSF0YZ9ze
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q3IGemQP7Gt4YGadLFVRxbNrxZmNWNfSO3HUFGXkcLZaxmfWX1S8ky6%2FLoHW%2FWuk
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rNtJq73olhQbyKuVWwwEUdt5JaHl6d5lDF44xP05alVKugyMTpcUK9Hs6q47SCD
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cq87mMLmoWNP%2Fo3gX55Dms0%2Ft5RGAcClm6i43DzgsvqVa6XoFyAvydr00jqTDZSK
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSvPtr03se13h5KKwAavqKKQ%2BujSAFMPUDADTFvtk67ga%2FWTJmdjHb6J%2BEPWH3Fc
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85sKnCiC07mrBN75X7mbQ4hKMTXTtgBKFVS1OgEgRgyr5VCrzxU3FSfTY7%2BsrgTn
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4FksUKL%2BnzSzuYqi3MIr%2Fclsawt%2FI6LwTdGXTJNSLVkIXu%2BAudV%2B1up4maK5wZyT
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cym%2FO72MtFN%2BB%2Bi6pBTNr8LgT5%2F%2B9btGyWff0fLQhpB2cb4nAOksPLwU99lpra1D
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=scoeUCT8g%2BBKNJht4qKU9si7daQuPJsjBTCHq%2BUAirN4ddFtwxy2V%2Bkp8Asrz21f
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TjGEcLXJsEa7sr8K1z4KNzdi%2F9c1J3LlNQ6LkePDniRSFqEIcFRWmwtaOZQ3J8SA
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PeSCSAD%2FsqDzDcfgmDqqYkCR%2BgE6c7NZpjBeJvst0FT77X9a%2B13%2Fh3da3J2rLBCQ
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JAQSWN5%2FGVq329OTKC7YrxtYVH740jc6Q9PIhgzBhh0MqvNfVei3TMEnduu2V5Dk
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eAahD20dIIK2nMoF7rHdZNVP9FeINV%2BjrJ%2BAcioNHoz2HNwpBxKeOx9xvAhTUAQz


Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



 

 

STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  December 14, 2023 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  Board of Directors Open Board Seat Appointment 

 

SUMMARY:  

 

October 12, 2023 

Larry Bonafide has resigned his position as a board member on September 14, 2023. The Board of 

Directors will need to decide to make an appointment or hold the position open until the next election 

cycle in 2025. Please refer to the attached policy for reference on how an appointment of a new board 

member is directed per the policy.  

 

November 9, 2023 

On October 12, 2023, the Board of Directors directed the district manager to post a notice that 

applications for the open seat would be accepted and to have the notice posted for 30 days. On October 

13, 2023, a notice was eblasted to the FAMD email list and a notice for the open seat was posted on the 

website. The board will need to decide on a process on how to fill the seat.  

 

December 14, 2023 

On November 9, 2023, the Board of Directors appointed a subcommittee of Vice Chair Marge Barry and 

Director Charlie Jones to interview candidates for the open board seat. The nomination period closed on 

Monday November 13th. There were three applications submitted, John Nyhan, Steve Nozet and Robert 

Smith. All candidates qualified to be interviewed and on Monday November 27, 2023, all three 

candidates were interviewed by the subcommittee.  

 

The subcommittee wanted to state that all candidates were qualified and after outweighing the 

qualifications and the responses to the interview questions, they are recommending that Steve Nozet be 

appointed to the open board seat.  
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 Appointment – No Fiscal Impact 

  

RECOMMENDATIONS 

• Vote to appoint a candidate from the list of qualified candidates.  

 

 

 

 

Page 14



 

 

 

Page 15



 

 

 

 

Page 16



 

 

STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  December 14, 2023 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  Flashing Street Signs 

 

SUMMARY:  

 

On November 9, 2023, Director Jones inquired about installing flashing street signs at identified 

intersections.  The District Manager was tasked in bringing back the cost of the purchase and 

installation.  The cost of material for one flashing stop sign ranges from vendor to vendor at 

approximately $799.00 to $999.00.  The purchase will include hardware, solar panel, and battery 

backup.  A four-way intersection material cost would be approximately $3,196.00.  The cost of labor 

would be at $75.00 per hour.  Estimates for installation and material is $3,571.00 plus the District 

Manager would ask for a 10% contingency.  This does not include a flashing “stop ahead” or symbol 

stop ahead sign.    
 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 Board to decide. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

• Given direction to the District Manager.  

 

 

 

 

Page 17



Page 18


